

Carl Huie

*Comment*

**From:** Gjertson, William G [william.g.gjertson@boeing.com]  
**Sent:** Thursday, June 02, 2005 4:33 PM  
**To:** Carl Huie  
**Subject:** STA 0298-EX-ST-2005 ~~and~~ STA 0299-EX-ST-2005

Carl,

The ones I asked you to change the start dates on are STA 0298-EX-ST-2005 and STA 0299-EX-ST-2005. These two STA's requested are for an INMARSAT 4 Spacecraft which will arrive (about 1 August 2005) at the Home Port for RF testing, encapsulation, RF Testing in the Payload Processing Facility, mating to launch vehicle and RF testing at the pier on the erected launch vehicle prior to sailing. This is not the Spacecraft you granted the 4th STA today for which is at Home Port today for testing and will transit to the launch site on Sunday 5 June 2005.

1. STA 0298-EX-ST-2005

Inmarsat 4 spacecraft will be RF tested (after 1 August 2005) in the Payload Processing Facility before and after encapsulation. RF Transmitting within the building.

2. STA 0299-EX-ST-2005

Inmarsat 4 spacecraft will be RF tested (about 45 days after 1 August 2005) at the pier on an erected launch vehicle on the Launch Platform pierside before transitting to the launch site. RF transmitting in the open on the Launch Platform pierside. /s/Bill Gjertson